From: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
To: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
Date: 16/07/2024 07:50 AM
Subject: Invitation for CGR

Greetings from AIIMS, Rishikesh !!

The CGR will be held on the July 16, 2024 in CPD Hall, AIIMS Rishikesh from 8:00 AM to 9:00 AM. You
can join online through the following link:

Meeting link:
https://aiimsrishikesh.webex.com/aiimsrishikesh/j.php?MTID=m630091b656d30b1e92d894a0fbae2c4d
Tuesday, July 16, 2024, 8:00 AM | (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi

Meeting number:

2518 462 1510

Meeting password:

160724

The Clinical handout of the case to be discussed is attached herewith.

Thanks & Regards

Regional Resource Centre
Dept of Telemedicine
AIIMS Rishikesh

CGR
Age: 39 yr/Male Clinician in-charge &discussant | Pathology discussant:
Dr Abhishek Bhardwaj Dr Akash Dhiman
& Dr Joyson Antony X
Ward: ENT & Head-Neck Radiology discussant:
surgery ward
Dr Rupjyoti Nath
DOA: DOS: DOD:
24.06.2024 26.06.2023 01.07.2024

PRESENTING COMPLAINTS

. Non healing ulcer on left side of tongue x 3 months



HISTORY OF PRESENTING ILLNESS

. Associated with pain referring to left ear

. No h/o difficulty in swallowing, chewing, speaking, excessive salivation, trismus, loosening of tooth, neck
swelling

. No h/o bleeding from ulcer

. No h/o weight loss

. No h/o sharp teeth associated injury in recent past

PAST AND PERSONAL HISTORY

. No co-morbidities
. H/o gutka chewing for past 8 years

EXAMINATION
. A 2x3cm ulcerative lesion present over left lateral border of tongue with rolled out edges-
. Anterior - 3 cm from tip of tongue
« Posterior - Base of tongue free
« Inferior — Floor of mouth free

. Medial - Not crossing midline
. No palpable cervical lymphadenopathy

RADIOLOGICAL & PATHOLOGICAL INVESTIGATIONS

CE-MRI Neck and face (08/06/2024):

. A plague like homogeneously enhancing soft tissue thickening measuring approx. 26 x 12 x 15.5 mm (ap x tr x cc)
is noted at left lateral border of tongue involving intrinsic muscles in this region.

HRCT Thorax (08/06/2024):

. No significant abnormality

Biopsy (01/06/2024)

. Well differentiated squamous cell carcinoma

SUMMARY

Patient was admitted on 24.06.2024 in ENT & Head-Neck surgery ward. He underwent Left type Il glossectomy + primary
closure of tongue + RIA-MIND (Robotic Infraclavicular Approach — Minimally Invasive Neck Dissection) level I-IV under GA
on 26.06.2024. Postoperative period was uneventful. Patient discharged on 01.07.2024. The patient was reviewed after
ten days with histopathology report and patient conditions were satisfactory. He has been referred to the Radiation
oncology department for adjuvan
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